
            

Project Name: As Needed Instrumentation and Electrical Support

Bid Number: F23-03-020

Date: April 5, 2023

Project 
Manager: Mathew Finch

Question #1

•	Evaluation Criterion # 1 Company and Personnel Qualifications, Question 3.Provide information from 
at least three accounts of similar scope. Include, at a minimum, the following information: (company 
name, contact name, phone number, email address, brief description of project scope and value, 
status of project). 
o	Does the City have any specific size requirements on accounts they are looking for? 

Answer

Please provide at least three projects.  Include, at a minimum, the following information: (company 
name, contact name, phone number, email address, brief description of project scope and value, 
status of project). You don't have to provide similar scope since this is an as needed service RFP.

Question #2

•	Evaluation Criterion # 2 Contractors Projects, Question 1. Include a description of exactly 3 projects 
per key category of similar size and scope that the key personnel have successfully completed within 
the last 10 years. Include owner contact information roles in the project and any other information 
deemed pertinent.
o	Does the City have any specific size and scope requirements on projects they are looking for? 

Answer
See Question #1. We don't have a size and scope requirement. 

Question #3

•	Evaluation Criterion # 3 Value/Cost of Efforts, Provide a cost for the consulting services and products 
broken down per task listed under the Scope of Services, above.  Show a breakdown of all 
reimbursable expenses required to complete the work.  If applicable, the subcontractors’ costs must 
be shown as separate items.  Also, provide hourly rates for your firm and all subcontractors.  These 
rates will be considered valid throughout the project. See Exhibit A for Rate tables.  
o	Can we provide two rates  (hourly regular and Overtime) for journeyman/foreman and 
apprentices?
o	For electrical, are there specific scope of service the City would like costs on or are rates good 
enough?

Answer
Provide Rates for journeyman, foreman and apprentice. Provide regular and overtime rates for each 
one. There aren't any specific scope of services. We are just looking for rates. 
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Question #4

•	Evaluation Criterion # 4 Contractors Hours Rates for Key Personnel and Team Members, Question1. 
Provide hourly rates for your business.  These rates will be considered valid throughout the project. 
Rates will be evaluated based on two key personnel as well as overall hourly rates.
o	Are there other rates not listed in Exhibit A that the City would like rates on? Or do the rates  
being provided for Exhibit A  meet the needs for Criterion #4?

Answer
Yes Criterion 4 will be based on Exhibit A. 

Question #5
Section 2. A Scope of Services- Industrial Electrical: Are there specific cable sizes and manufacturers 
certification for LV cabling that the city is looking for?

Answer
Please provide all of your manufacturers certifications in your RFP. 
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